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b STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Georgetown
STATE VS.
Jamie Lahuane Giles
AKA:
Race: BLACK Sex: M A Age: 40
DOB: SHNE . ss«: R
Address:
City,State,Zip: — Andrews, SC 29510-3107
DL#: . SID#;

S 2
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes (J No[] Hazmat Yes[]] No @Q
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who'Wagd

TO: MusdesAtempretvirdes /472 A ) O-20

A/WH:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2200170

2014A2210800173
Date of Offense: _12/3/2014
§ . 16-03-0029

FEB 0g 26 SENTEN.CE SHEET
COUrtgf ggyﬁé/écigm OF or  [JPLEADS

in violation of  § 16-03.9620¢e(7Y /)
[0 NON-VIOLENT %2 VIOLENT _ [SERIOUS

The charge is: (] As Indicted, XLesser Included Offense,

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing' CDR Code #
[JMOST SERIOUS

[[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

SHU
" [[JMandatory GPS(CSC
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

/.
[1§17-25-45

(defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [AWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST, e SCB74770 |

Todd, J7, Richard D SC Bar# Defendant Attomney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Er State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __Z__Q~ days/monthsr [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years

X

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § X

; provided that upon the service

of

is suspended with probation for

days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on:

z,/ 4’,{/ zol6

The Defendant is to be given credit for ti
by the State Department of Corrections.

27 dowfs

me served pursuant to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 o be calculated and applied

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922
Domestic Violence ) to ship,

»it is unlawful for a person convicted

of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ORESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Whaives Hearing {]Ordered  pTUP
Toal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly{fiont
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /0D 00 pmts. of § Q0o beginning | ono Giev reltase -
14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge 10 , .
g s 6-5—29§ 5) ((D)U(I Assessmem)g ) :120 : 8 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § J500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) -$150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 3
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 £ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 340 during probation.
TOTAL S (2090

Clerk of Court/ Deputy.Clcrk _JA&&AMN (/\W

Court Reporter: race +Harleuy
SCCAR17 (0322011 - -

Presiding Judge ‘ 2:5 Wagf/ (A
Judge Code: _ 2-7 4%
Sentence Date: =2 ~t, 206




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

City,State,Zip: ~ Andrews, SC 29510-3107
L% S SID#:

*CDL Yes(] No[T] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

SENTENCE SHEET

)
COUNTY OF Georgetown )
STATE B VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS2200171
Jamie Lahuane Giles )  A/W#: _DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _12/3/2014
Race: BLACK _ Sexx' M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: e s+ TS ) CDRCode#: __ 0549
Address: )
)
)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (TJPLEADS
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime O~ S ~rwge?
{
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
AX] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (18172545 .
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) _
The charge is: & As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [()Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESZ ¢ :% " Te ). SCBT4770
Todd,Jr., Richard D.” = SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ) days/monthgfyearsdr [ underthe Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed X years
and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and/or payment
of § X ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __#C

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[T CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .2,” 4’/ 2016
[3/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 7 cterys

(] The Defendant is to bé placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered  pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Temus:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient;

Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive weckly@%
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Jtp-c0 prts. of $ 20- 00 beginning [ o gfkr release
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
g 5652995 (U Assommns o $. paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $5000 %
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50
& 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assussment) $40/ea "~ § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 340 during probation.
TOTAL $ /35-90

~ s —
7 .
. . Presiding Judge : 2n /m‘l’ﬂa,
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ’ j Judge Code: 2_,/5}
arace Hurley _

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: fep. 4’, = )/A
SCCA217 (03/2011)




City,State,Zip:  Andrews, SC 29510-3107

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _ Georgetown % .
STATE VS, y  INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2015G82200172
Jamie Lahuane Giles )  A/W# _DIRECT INDICTMENT
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _12/32014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0440(B)
DOB: WS  SS+{ )  CDRCode#: _ 2907
Address: ’ ) i
)
)

E
DL#: ! S SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J :

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was , ,{] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO:" Discharging a Firearm into an Occupied Vehicle O~10 1oers

{
inviolationof  § 16-23-0440(B) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2907
.@ NON-VIOLENT {J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (JMandatory GPS(CSC [3817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act) ’

The charge is: (x] As Indicted, [[JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES B 2 Lo SCB74770 ‘ -

Todd, Jr., Richdrd D. SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the E]/ State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {0 days/months/@r (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed X years
and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years and/or payment
of § X > Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for __ X

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

M CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Z/ ar / 2016
E{ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 424 S

7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: (] Deferrea [[] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Towal: § _~  plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED  [7]
Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

[] Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, iu equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 “§ /00 -©0 pmts. of $ D-oo beginning _| mo affer-release
§14-1-2£1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§ - . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 3 _____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes() $25 T3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ~ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $§ 5-00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S 390 during probation.
TOTAL $ /2340 : _
Presiding Judge %deé P
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O - Judge Code: 2Z7 Yy e )
Court Reporter: (Garace Huy e Y Sentence Date: Febk. 4 , 206 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




. WITNESSES
Andrews Poliéé-aepartment

DOCKET NO. 2017582200170

—

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

Richard D. Todd, Jr. 14G01159

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FEBRUARY, 2015 TERM -

A =ST WARRANT NUMBER-
2014A2210800173

THE STATE

CDR: 3410 §16-03-0029
DOI: 12/3/2014

- VS,

JAMIE LAHUANE GILES
e ——

ANDREWS, SC 29510-3107

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

DOB:
SSN: SRR
BIM

ATTORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

Indictment for

VERDICT

ATTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
.Date: oo




W’ITNESSES
Andrews Polic...epartment

" Richard D. Todd, Jr.

'DOCKETNO.  2015GS2200171

The State of South Carolina

County of Georgetown

14G01159

£ EZ8T WARRANT NUMBER

DIRECT INDICTMENT

CDR: 0549 §16-23-0490
- DOI: 12/3/2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

/ﬁw/s‘ %am&w

“Fr"Sersgn of Grand Jury 4
Do P 2545

A

VERDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FEBRUARY, 20156 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

JAMIE LAHUANE GILES

JEE
ANDREWS, SC 29510-3107
DOB:
SSN:
B/M

ATTORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Indictment for

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A
. VIOLENT CRIME

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




' WITNESSES
Andrews Police™ Department

DOCKET NO. 201 =q 32200172

The State‘ of South Carolina

| County of Georgetown

Richard D. Todd, Jr. ' 14601159

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
 FEBRUARY, 2015 TERM

A iST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT INDICTMENT

CDR: 2907 §16-23-0440(B)
DOI: 12/3/2014

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE

VS.

JAMIE LAHUANE GILES
]

ANDREWS, SC 29510-3107
: DOB:
SSN:
- BIM

ATTORNEY: Ronald W. Hazzard

@aﬂfi{ ﬂ(m/(a/

Fr “ersgp of Grand Ju
Dae: 27 /’)5’ Lg

VERDICT

Indictment for

DISCHARGING A FIREARM INTO
OCCUPIED CONVEYANCE

Jimmy A. Richardson, li, Solicitor

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




ARREST WARRANT

2014A2210800173,../

STATE OF SOUTH cAR SN

. County/~ - Eld% ipality of W GQ

Georgetown Ah‘) _e 27 ?"\ B
: WA AY]
THESTATE e L \%%\\‘ \Sgi‘fuzoas
. agalnst,, \’\ \\ Q_?
Jamie Lahuane Giles (R’(‘\

Address: - \ .
Andrews, SC 29510-3107

Phone: ] SSN:
Sex M Race: B Height 5

DL State: SC DL# _

DOB: 1_ Agency ORI # SCOZZOIOO

8 Weight: 160

b
STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ORIGINAL STty
‘ E County/ [:] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT gt 21, 2003
Georgetown .
Personally appeared before me the affiant Melvyn Garrett who
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jamie Lahuane Giles

did within this county and state on orabout 12/3/2014

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

violate the criminal laws ofthe
Georgetown )

D Municipality of

- | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the. defendant named above did commit |

the crime set forth and that probable cause. is based on the following facts:

That on or about December 03, 2014 in the county of Georgetown City of Andrews, one Jamie Lahuane Giles did with mallice,
aforethought , and intgent to kill did fire several gunshots into the driver's side door of a Ford F150 baring tag #020-HHM stricking

' the victim Daniea Kelly several times in the leg and torso area. Thjis being against the Peace and Dignity of the Ssate of South

Prosecuting Agency:  Andrews Police Department Carolilna and a violation of SC Code of Laws 16-03-29 T - |
Prosecuting Office: ~ Melvyn Garrett - 1052 . '
Offense: Murder / Attempted Murder 1412036 / M Garrett
Offense Code: 3410
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 . Signature of Affiant
s warrant s = omte OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
T STATE
[] County [ ] Municipality of E] Countyl [] Muricsity o ; Affiants Address P O Box 378
The accused . Andrews, SC 29510-
Is to be arested and brought before me to be Georgetown ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. -
S ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
' It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that
RETURN . .
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to on orabout 12/ 3/2014 defendent - Jamie Labuane Gl-les '
defendant did violate the criminal laws of the "State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
P.O.Box 479
401 Cleland Street, Room 115
Georgetown, SC 29442

ORIGIN/

ORIGINAL

) as set forth below:

E County/ D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Attempted Murder

Georgetown

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith fo be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me

)

on 12/ 4/2014 )
sy e )

)

)

Judge's Address 9174 Pleasant Hill Drive
Hemingway, SC 29554-3841

Judge's Telephone  (843)558-9711

ignature of Issuing Judge

Elaine Cox Elliott
.Judge Code: 7018 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate [] Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORI AL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ( M,SINAL



